



MOTOROLA

FCC ID: ABZ89FC5772

Date: October 5 ,1998

Authorization & Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attention: George Tannahill, Frank Coperich

Subject: Application for Class II Permissive Change to Type Accepted Transmitter
with FCC ID: ABZ89FC5772

Gentlemen,

Motorola Inc., 1301 E. Algonquin Road, Schaumburg, Illinois, herein submits application for Class II Permissive Change to the subject transmitter.

The change consists of extending the frequency range from the currently approved 851-866 MHz to 851-870 MHz. This is being done to enhance exportability into foreign countries. There are no hardware changes -- only programming changes are done to allow operation extension. Accordingly, since there are no internal or external changes to the product, the only photos that have been included as part of this submission are photos of the identification label and its location on the station.

Since this transmitter does not meet the public safety emission mask of 90.210 (h), Motorola is proposing that the following text be included in the notes of the Grant:

"This transmitter is approved as meeting the emission masks set forth in Sections 90.210 (g) and 90.691 and its use is only permitted in sub-bands in which the use of these masks is authorized".

We are submitting a new Form 731, the appropriate fee for a Class II permissive change, and occupied bandwidth plots showing compliance to 90.210 (g) and 90.691.

All other data, including radiated and conducted spurious emissions information currently on file with the Commission, remains applicable.

Please feel free to call me at (847) 576-2789 or Fax me at (847) 538-3905, if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Ken Weiss
Motorola Fixed Products Design Center